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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Mrs. Kim Thompson Department
Bid Number 02062515 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Computers, Equipment, Operations

Components and Peripherals Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Department Telephone
Issue Date 04/02/2015 Building Fax
Close Date 5/15/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Email
Need by Date Floor/Room

Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 929-4402
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Limitless Office Products
Address 1106 Commerce Drive

Richardson, TX 75081
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (214) 7644092
Fax 1 (214) 2061860
Email
Submitted 4/21/2015 5:03:02 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature MITA GUHA Email mg@limitlessofficeproducts.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - Yes
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some Yes
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Richardson

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Texas

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 9)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is not owned or operated by anyone who has been Yes
convicted of a felony?

9 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

10 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 11 - 14) (No Response Required)

11 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

12 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

13 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

14 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

15 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 7
working days?

16 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 10

17 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

18 States Served: If answer is NO to question #17, please list which states
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)
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19 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Limitless Office Products is a HP,
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit Brother, Lexmark and Epson
750 characters.) authorized office products and

computer peripherals company.
Aside from office products and
furniture, we carry a wide array of
projectors, bulbs, monitors, portable
storage devices, cables etc. Our
distribution warehouses are located
in most major cities, so we can get
your products to you on a timely
basis.

20 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

21 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Mita Guha

22 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title President

23 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email mg@limitlessofficeproducts.com

24 Primary Contact Phone Primary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (214)764-4092

25 Primary Contact Fax Primary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (214)206-1860

26 Primary Contact Mobile Primary Contact Mobile- Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 469-387-9799

27 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Tappan Guha

28 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title V.P. Sales

29 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email tg@limitlessofficeproducts.com

30 Secondary Contact Phone Secondary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (214)764-4092

31 Secondary Contact Fax Secondary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (214)206-1860

32 Secondary Contact Mobile Secondary Contact Mobile - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 214-587-9233

33 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Sangita Pandya

34 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email sp@limitlessofficeproducts.com

35 2% Contact Phone 2% Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 214-764-4092

36 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 37 - 39)

37 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Mita Guha

38 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email mg@limitlessofficeproducts.com

39 Purchase Order Contact Phone Purchase Order Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 214-764-4092

40 Company Website Company Website www.limitlessofficeproducts.com

41 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 201995631
Identification Number.

42 Primary Address Primary Address 1106 Commerce Drive

43 Primary Address City Primary Address City Richardson
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44 Primary Address State Primary Address State Texas

45 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 75081

46 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS HP, Samsung, Epson, Belkin,
database about your company that TIPS website users Brother, Lexmark, LG, Microsoft,
might search. Words may be product names, Startek, Tripplite, Logitech,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Viewsonic, Kingston, Planar,
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST Transcend, Sandisk, monitors,
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: cables, portable storage, usb flash
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) drives, mouse, webcam, DDR3,

SATA3, power-supply, batteries,
keyboards, jet direct card, wireless
keyboard, Tool kits, VGA Cables,
VGA Splitters, Hard Drives, PCI
Network cables, PCI E-Video cards,
cd-roms, LED Monitors, HDMI
Cables, SSD Drive, RAM, touch
screen monitor

47 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00



Resellers - Dealers

Reseller/Dealer Name Address City State
United Stationers 5245 FAA Blvd. Irving TX
S.P. Richards 611 S. Royal Lane Coppell TX 
Synnex 660 N. Dorothy Drive Richardson TX



Zip Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone
75061 Tracy Ferguson tferguson@ussco.com 801-580-3027
75019 Blake Kilpatrick bkilpatrick@sprich.com 972-242-2300
75081 Melanie Castellon melanieca@synnex.com 864-349-4304

mailto:tferguson@ussco.com
mailto:bkilpatrick@sprich.com
mailto:melanieca@synnex.com


Contact Fax Company Website
www.biggestbook.com
www.iteminfo.com
http://www.synnex.com/services/itdistribution/index.html

http://www.biggestbook.com/
http://www.iteminfo.com/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Texas Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) Certificate 

 

Certificate/VID Number: 1201995631200
File/Vendor Number: 043864
Approval Date: 28-FEB-2013
Scheduled Expiration Date: 28-FEB-2017

The Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts (CPA), hereby certifies that 

LIMITLESS OFFICE PRODUCTS 
has successfully met the established requirements of the State of Texas Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) 
Program to be recognized as a HUB. This certificate printed 01-MAR-2013, supersedes any registration and certificate 
previously issued by the HUB Program. If there are any changes regarding the information (i.e., business structure, 
ownership, day-to-day management, operational control, business location) provided in the submission of the business’ 
application for registration/certification as a HUB, you must immediately (within 30 days of such changes) notify the HUB 
Program in writing. The CPA reserves the right to conduct a compliance review at any time to confirm HUB eligibility. HUB 
certification may be suspended or revoked upon findings of ineligibility. 

 

Paul Gibson, Statewide HUB Program Manager 
Texas Procurement and Support Services 

Note: In order for State agencies and institutions of higher education (universities) to be credited for utilizing this business as a HUB, they must award 
payment under the Certificate/VID Number identified above. Agencies and universities are encouraged to validate HUB certification prior to issuing a 
notice of award by accessing the Internet (http://www.window.state.tx.us/procurement/cmbl/cmblhub.html) or by contacting the HUB Program at  
1-888-863-5881 or 512- 463-5872. 

The Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts (CPA) administers the Statewide Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) Program for the State 
of Texas, which includes certifying minority and woman-owned businesses as HUBs and is designed to facilitate the participation of minority 
and woman-owned businesses in state agency procurement opportunities. 
 
We are pleased to inform you that your application for certification/re-certification as a HUB has been approved. Your company's profile is 
listed in the State of Texas HUB Directory and may be viewed online at http://www.window.state.tx.us/procurement//cmbl/hubonly.html. 
Provided that your company continues to meet HUB eligibility requirements, the enclosed HUB certificate is valid for four years. 
 
You must notify the HUB Program in writing of any changes affecting your company’s compliance with the HUB eligibility requirements, 
including changes in ownership, day-to-day management, control and/or principal place of business. Note: Any changes made to your 
company’s information may require the HUB Program to re-evaluate your company’s eligibility. As part of the HUB Program’s monitoring 
efforts, you will be sent a HUB Certification Eligibility Affidavit in approximately 24 months. Failure to complete and submit the HUB 
Certification Eligibility Affidavit, and/or failure to notify us of changes affecting your company’s compliance with HUB eligibility requirements, 
may result in the revocation of your company's certification. 
 
Please reference the enclosed pamphlet for additional resources, such as the state’s Centralized Master Bidders List (CMBL), that can 
increase your chance of doing business with the state. 
 
Thank you for your participation in the HUB Program! If you have any questions, you may contact a HUB Program representative at  
(512) 463-5872 or toll-free in Texas at (888) 863-5881. 

Rev.	09/12



**Description of their product/services as defined by the North American Industry Classification System (NAICS)















 

 
 

SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT CERTIFICATE 

 
 

Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub-awards under covered 

transactions to parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals are suspended or 

debarred. Covered transactions include procurement for goods or services equal to or in excess 

of $100,000.00. Contractors receiving individual awards for $25,000.00 or more and all sub-

recipients must certify that the organization and its principals are not suspended or debarred. 

 

You certify that no suspension or disbarment is in place, which would preclude receiving a 

federally funded contract under the Federal OMB, A-102, common rules 

 

Information may be found at https://www.sam.gov/index.html  

 

Has the vendor been debarred form participation in Federal funds contracts? 

 

NO   ____  Initial of Authorized Company Official 

 

YES ____   Initial of Authorized Company Official 

 

Company Official: ___________________________________________ 

 

 

Company:  ___________________________________________ 
 

https://www.sam.gov/index.html


CONTRACT Signature Form

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name:

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

Zip:

Telephone Number:

Fax Number:

Email Address:

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

Position:

Limitless Office Products

1106 Commerce Drive

Richardson

Texas

75081

(214) 764-4092

(214)206-1860

mg@limitlessofficeproducts.com

Mita Guha

£jA^?

President

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be grounds for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

TIPS Authorized Signature Date

U ntwfr^jMAs
Approved by Region VIII ESC

U-A5- /B
Date



References: Limitless Office Products

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone

Dallas ISD Dallas TX John Blythe (972) 925-4129
Univ. of Dallas Irving TX S. Sanyal (972) 721-5156
Collin College McKinney TX Tere Beaty (972) 994-0433
Dallas County Dallas TX Debra Morris (214) 653-7933
City of Richardson Richardson TX Julie Ann Bagnall (972) 744-4134
City of McKinney McKinney TX Lisa Litrell (972) 547-7583
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